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ENCLOSURE 1

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Entergy Operations, Inc. Docket No. 50-416
Grand Gulf Unit 1 License No. NPF-29 '

During a Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) inspection conducted on
January 24-28, 1994, a violation of NRC requirements was identified. In
accordance with the " General Statement of Policy and Procedure for NRC
Enforcement Actions," 10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C, the violation with two
examples is listed below:

10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion V, requires, in part, that " Activities
affecting quality shall be prescribed by documented instructions, procedures,
and drawings of a type appropriate to the circumstances and shall be
accomplished in accordance with these instructions...."

Technical Specification (TS) 6.8.1.f. requires that written procedures be
established, implemented and maintained covering the Fire Protection Program
implementation. License Condition 2.C.(41) requires that Entergy Operations,
Inc. implement and maintain in effect all provisions of the approved Fire
Protection Program.

1. Administrative Procedure No. 01-S-16-1, Plant Design Change
Implementation, Section 6.3, requires the review of design changes by
specific interfacing plant organizations. The review requires the
identification and documentation of those procedures, programs, material
requirements, and operator training which must be revised as a result of
the design change.

Contrary to the above, on February 18, 1989 and January 11, 1991,
Administrative Procedure 01-S-16-1 was not adequately implemented in
that the Operations Section reviews, of procedures, programs,-training,
or material requirements affected by Design Change Packages (DCPs) 85-
0050, Snubber Test Facility, and 88-0050, Expanded Protected Area, did
not identify that fire brigade Fire Preplans needed to be updated, the
transient combustible cqntrol program required revisions for Fire Area
59 in accordance with the Fire Hazards Analysis description, and fire
brigade re-training was required for areas affected by the
modifications.

2. Operations Section Procedure 02-S-01-18, Control of Fire Preplans,
established for implementing controls of Fire Preplans- as an element of
the plant Fire Protection Program, requires, in part, that the Fire

,

Preplans be reviewed on an annual basis and revised when changes or
modifications are made to plant structures, systems, or components. :
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'Entergy Operations, Inc. 2 Docket No. 50-416
Grand Gulf Unit 1 License No. NPF-29

Contrary to the above, as of January 28, 1994, Operations Section
Procedure 02-S-01-18, effective November 8, 1991, was not adequately
implemented in that the plant Fire Preplans, Revision 0, used for
fighting fires in safety-related plant areas had not been reviewed and
revised on an annual basis since their original issuance.

This is a Severity Level IV Violation (Supplement 1).
.

:

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Entergy Operations, Inc. is hereby
required to submit a written statement or explanation to the U.S. Nuclear
Regulatory Commission, ATTN: Document Control Desk, Washington, D.C. 20555
with a copy to the Regional Administrator, Region II, and a copy to the NRC
Resident Inspector at the facility that is the subject of this Notice, within
30 days of the date of the letter transmitting this Notice of Violation
(Notice). This reply should be clearly marked as a " Reply to a Notice of
Violation" and should include for each violation: (1) the reason for the
violation, or, if contested, the basis for disputing the violation, (2) the
corrective steps that have been taken and the results achieved, (3) the
corrective steps that will be'taken to avoid further violations, and (4) the
date when full compliance will be achieved. If an adequate reply is not
received within the time specified in this Notice, an order or Demand for
Information may be issued as to why the license should not be modified,
suspended, or revoked, or why such other action as may be proper should not be
taken. Where good cause is shown, consideration will be given to extending
the response time.

Dated at Atlanta, Georgia
this 25th day of February 1994


